
AGING RESOURCE GUIDE 

 
AARP Florida 
Lori K. Parham, State Director 
200 W. College Avenue #304 
Tallahassee, FL  32301 
phone: (866) 595–7678 
email: flaarp@aarp.org 
www.aarp.org/ states/fl 
 
AARP National Office 
601 E Street, NW 
Washington, DC  20049 
phone: (888) 687–2277 
www.aarp.org 
 
Administration on Aging (AoA) 
Washington, DC  20201 
phone: (202) 619–0724 
email: aoainfo@aoa.hhs.gov 
www.aoa.gov 
 
Agency for Health Care Administration (AHCA) 
2727 Mahan Drive 
Tallahassee, FL  32308 
phone: (850) 922–5771 
www.floridahealthfinder.gov 
 
Aging Hotline 
phone: (800) 222–4225 
www.nia.nih.gov 
 
Alliance for Aging Research 
2021 K Street, NW Suite 305 
Washington, DC  20006 
phone: (202) 293–2856 
email: info@agingresearch.org 
www.agingresearch.org 
 
Alzheimer's Association 
225 N. Michigan Ave., FL 17 
Chicago, IL  60601-7633 
phone: (800) 272–3900 
email: info@alz.org 
www.alz.org 
 
Alzheimer's Caregiver Support 
phone: (866) 260–2466 
info@alzonline.net 
www.AlzOnline.net 
 
 

Alzheimer's Disease Education & Referral Ctr 
(ADEAR) 
P. O. Box 8250 
Silver Sping, MD  20907 
phone: (800) 438–4380 
email: adear@nia.nih.gov 
www.alzheimers.org 
 
Alzheimer's Foundation of America 
Eric Hall, CEO 
322 8th Avenue, 7th Floor 
New York, NY  10001 
phone: (866) 232–8484 
www.alzfdn.org 
 
American Assn. for Geriatric Psychiatry (AAGP) 
7910 Woodmont Avenue, Suite 1050 
Bethesda, MD  20814-3004 
phone: (301) 654–7850 
email: main@aagponline.org 
www.aagponline.org 
 
American Assn. of Homes and Services for the 
Aging (AAHSA) 
2519 Connecticut Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC  20008 
phone: (202) 783–2242 
email: info@aahsa.org 
www.aahsa.org 
 
American Cancer Society 
1599 Clifton Road, NE 
Atlanta, GA  30329 
phone: (800) 227–2345 
TTY: (866) 228-4327- 
www.cancer.org 
 
American Geriatrics Society (AGS) 
The Empire State Building 
350 Fifth Avenue, Suite 801 
New York, NY  10118 
phone: (212) 308–1414 
email: info@americangeriatrics.org 
www.americangeriatrics.org 
 
American Heart Assn. 
7272 Greenville  Avenue 
Dallas, TX  75231 
phone: (800) 242–8721 
www.americanheart.org 
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American Medical Assn. (AMA) 
515 N. State Street 
Chicago, IL  60610 
phone: (800) 621–8335 
www.ama-assn.org 
 
American Nurses Assn. 
8515 Georgia Ave. Suite 400 
Silver Springs, MD  20910 
phone: (800) 274-4262 
www.nursingworld.org 
 
American Parkinson Disease Assn., Inc. 
135 Parkinson Avenue 
Staten Island, NY  10305 
phone: (800) 223-2732 
email: apda@apdaparkinson.org 
www.apdaparkinson.org 
 
American Society on Aging (ASA) 
833 Market Street, Suite 511 
San Francisco, CA  94103 
phone: (800) 537-9728 
email: info@asaging.org 
www.asaging.org 
 
American Therapeutic Recreation Assn. 
1414 Prince Street, Suite 204 
Alexandria, VA  22314 
phone: (703) 683–9420 
email: atracommunications@atra-tr.org 
www.atra-tr.org 
 
AoA Natl. Family Caregiver Support Program 
Online 
www.aoa.gov/prof/aoaprog/caregiver/caregiver..asp 
 
Arthritis Foundation 
P. O. Box 7669 
Atlanta, GA  30357-0669 
phone: (800) 568-4045 
www.arthritis.org 
 
Assisted Living Federation of America (ALFA) 
1650 King Street, Suite 602 
Alexandria, VA  22314 
phone: (703) 894-1805 
email: info@alfa.org 
www.alfa.org 
 
 

Attorney General 
Bill McCollum 
State of Florida 
The Capitol PL-01 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-1050 
phone: (866) 966–7226 
www.myfloridalegal.com/contact 
 
Caregiving Online 
www.caregiving.com 
 
Census Bureau Proof of Age Information 
phone: (812) 218–3046 
 
Elder Update 
phone: (850) 414–2000 
 
ElderCare Locator 
phone: (800) 677–1116 
www.eldercare.gov 
 
ElderWeb 
www.elderweb.com 
 
Family Caregiver Alliance 
180 Montgomery St., Suite 1100 
San Francisco, CA  94104 
phone: (800) 445–8106 
email: info@caregiver.org 
www.caregiver.org 
 
USA.Gov Senior Citizens’ Resources 
www.seniors.gov 
 
Fla. Adult Day Care Assoc. (FADCA) 
Gwen Duncan, President 
5200 NW 43rd Street, #102 
Gainesville, FL  32606 
phone: (877) 342–3858 
email: FADCA@FADCA.net 
www.fadca.net 
 
Fla. Alliance for Assistive Services & Technology 
(FAAST) 
325 John Knox Rd., Bldg. 400, Suite 402 
Tallahassee, FL  32303 
phone: (888) 788–9216 
email: faast@faast.org 
www.faast.org 
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Fla. Alzheimer's Association 
Natalie Kelly, Public Policy Director 
P. O. Box 1084 
Tallahassee, FL  32302 
phone: (850) 942–0942 
email: nataliekelly@msn.com 
 
Fla. Assn. of Aging Services Providers (FASP) 
Yolanda Rodriguez, President 
1018 Thomasville Road, Suite 110 
Tallahassee, FL  32303 
phone: (850) 222–3524 
email: moreinfo@fasp.net 
www.FASP.net 
 
Fla. Assn. of Area Agencies on Aging (F4A) 
Doug Beach, President 
Senior Resource Alliance 
Orlando, FL  32803 
phone: (407) 228-1800 
www.f4a.org 
 
Fla. Assn. of Homes And Services for the Aging 
(FAHSA) 
Janegale Boyd, President & CEO 
1812 Riggins Road 
Tallahassee, FL  32308 
phone: (850) 671–3700 
email: info@fahsa.org 
www.fahsa.org 
 
Fla. Assn. of Senior Centers (FASC) 
Hella Spellman, President 
1400 N. Monroe St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
phone: (850) 891-4007 
email: spellmah@talgov.com 
 
Fla. Bar Elder Law Section (ELS) 
John W. Staunton, Chair 
3000 Gulf To Bay Blvd., Ste. 102 
Clearwater, FL 33759-4304 
Phone: (727) 797-4000 
www.flabar.org 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fla. Clearinghouse on Disability Information 
Office 
4030 Esplanade Way Suite 315K 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-0950 
phone: (877) 232–4968 
email: clearinghouse@dms.myflorida.com 
www.abilityforum.com 
 
Fla. Coalition for Access to Quality Medicine 
www.floridaforaccess.org 
 
Fla. Coalition for Optimal Mental Health & Aging 
13301 Bruce B. Downs Blvd. 
Tampa, FL  33612 
phone: (888) 822–4464 
www.fcomha.org 
 
Fla. Council on Aging 
1018 Thomasville Road, Suite 110 
Tallahassee, FL  32303 
phone: (850) 222–8877 
email: moreinfo@fcoa.org 
www.FCOA.org 
 
Fla. Commission on Human Relations 
2009 Apalachee Parkway  
Suite 100, Oakland Bldg. 
Tallahassee, FL  32301-4857 
phone: (850)488-7082 
http://fchr.state.fl.us 
 
Fla. Council on Compulsive Gambling 
901 Douglas Ave. Suite 200 
Altamonte Springs, FL  32714 
phone: (888) 236–4848 
email: fccg@gamblinghelp.org 
www.gamblinghelp.org 
 
Fla. Dept. of Children & Families, Adult Services 
1317 Winewood Blvd, Building 1 
Room 202 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-0700 
phone: (850) 487-2271 
email: dcf-osc@dcf.state.fl.us 
http://www.dcf.state.fl.us/as/ 
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Fla. Dept. of Elder Affairs (DOEA) 
Charles T. Corley, Interim Secretary 
4040 Esplanade Way 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-7000 
phone: (850) 414–2000 
email: information@elderaffairs.org 
http://elderaffairs.state.fl.us 
 
Fla. Geriatric Care Managers Assn. 
Susan Fletcher, President 
9715 W. Broward Blvd., PMB 206 
Plantation, FL  33321 
phone:  (561) 750-9637 
email: info@seniorcarestrategies.net 
www.FGCMA.org 
 
Fla. Geriatrics Society 
1115 West Call Street, Suite 3140-B  
Tallahassee, Florida 32306  
phone: (850)645-7458  
Email: 
Floridageriatricssociety@med.fsu.edu 
www.floridageriatricssociety.org 
 
Fla. Health Care Assn. 
Bill Phelan, Executive Director 
P. O. Box 1459 
Tallahassee, FL  32302-1459 
phone: (850) 224–3907 
email: wphelan@fhca.org 
www.fhca.org 
 
Fla. Hospices & Palliative Care 
2000 Apalachee Parkway, Suite 200  
Tallahassee, Florida 32301  
phone:  (800) 282-6560 
Tallahassee, FL  32308 
www.floridahospices.org 
 
Fla. Life Care Residents Assn. (FLICRA) 
325 John Knox Road, L-103  
Tallahassee, FL  32303 
phone: (850) 906–9314 
email: FLICRA@executiveoffice.org 
www.flicra.com 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fla. Literacy Coalition 
934 N. Magnolia Avenue, Suite 104 
Orlando, FL  32803-3854 
phone: (407) 246–7110 
email: info@floridaliteracy.org 
www.floridaliteracy.org 
 
Fla. Literacy Hotline 
phone: (800) 237–5113 
 
Fla. Manufactured Housing Association 
(FMHA) 
2958 Wellington Circle North 
Tallahassee, FL  32309 
phone: (850) 907–9111 
email: info@fmha.org 
www.fmha.org 
 
Fla. Medical Quality Assurance, Inc. (FMQAI) 
5201 W Kennedy Blvd. Suite 900 
Tampa, FL  33609-1812 
phone: (800) 564–7490 
email: FMQAI_Help@flqio.sdps.org 
www.FMQAI.com 
 
Fla. Senior Providers 
phone: (434) 983-9738 
www.seniorpro.com 
 
Fla. Spinal Cord Injury Resource Center 
P. O. Box 1289, Room R212 
Tampa, FL  33601 
phone: (800) 995–8544 
email: info@flspinalcord.us 
www.flspinalcord.us 
 
Fla. State Government Information Online 
www.myflorida.com 
 
Fla. State Guardianship Assn. (FSGA) 
P.O. Box 677579 
Orlando, FL  32867-7579 
email: executiveoffice@floridaguardians.com 
www.floridaguardians.com 
 
Gerontological Society of America (GSA) 
1220 L Street NW, Suite 901 
Washington, DC  20005 
phone: (202) 842–1275 
email: geron@geron.org 
www.geron.org 
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Hospice Foundation of America 
1621 Connecticut Ave. NW Suite 30 
Washington, DC  20009 
phone: (800) 854–3402 
email: info@hospicefoundation.org 
www.hospicefoundation.org 
 
Intelihealth 
www.intelihealth.com 
 
Internet Literacy Program 
108 Ralston House 
3615 Chestnut Street 
Philadelphia, PA  19104 
phone: (215) 222-6400 
www.generationsonline.com 
 
Meals on Wheels Assn. of America 
203 S. Union Street 
Alexandria, VA  22314 
phone: (703) 548–5558 
www.mowaa.org 
mowaa@mowaa.org 
 
Medical Newswire 
P. O. Box 9951 
Naples, FL  34101 
phone: (888) 463–3608 
www.medicalnewswire.com 
 
Medicare 
phone: (800) 633–4227 
www.medicare.gov 
 
Medication Assistance Online 
www.rxhope.com 
www.needymeds.com 
www.benefitscheckup.org 
 
Multiple Sclerosis Association of America 
706 Haddonfield Road 
Cherry Hill, NJ  08002 
phone: (856)-488-4500 
email: msaa@msaa.com 
www.msaa.com 
 
 
 
 
 
 

National Alliance for Caregiving 
4720 Montgomery Lane, 5th FL 
Bethesda, MD  20814 
email: info@caregiving.org 
www.caregiving.org 
 
National Assn. for Health & Fitness (NAHF) 
65 Niagara Square, Room 607 
Buffalo, NY  14202 
phone: (716) 583–0521 
email: phaberstro@city-buffalo.org 
www.physicalfitness.org 
 
National Assn. for Hispanic Elderly - Associacion 
Nacional Pro Personas Mayores  
234 East Colorado Blvd., Suite 300 
Pasadena, CA  91101 
phone: (626) 564–1988 
www.anppm.org 
l 
National Assn. of Area Agencies on Aging (N4A) 
1730 Rhode Island Ave. NW, Suite 1200 
Washington, DC  20036 
phone: (202) 872–0888 
www.n4a.org 
 
National Assn. of Nutrition & Aging Services 
Programs (NANASP) 
1612 K Street, NW Suite 400 
Washington, DC  20006 
phone: (202) 682–6899 
email: eross@matzblancato.com 
www.nanasp.org 
 
National Assn. of Social Workers (NASW) 
Florida Chapter 
1931 Dellwood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL  32303 
phone: (800) 352–6279 
email: naswfl@naswfl.org 
www.naswfl.org 
 
National Assn. of State Units on Aging 
1201 15th Street, NW, Suite 350 
Washington, DC  20005 
phone: (202) 898–2578 
email: info@nasua.org 
www.nasua.org 
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National Caucus & Center on Black Aged 
1220 L Street NW, Suite 800 
Washington, DC  20005 
phone: (202) 637–8400 
email: Info@ncba-aged.org 
www.ncba-aged.org 
 
National Center for Complementary and 
Alternative Medicine 
P. O. Box 7923 
Gaithersburg, MD  20898 
phone: (888) 644–6226 
email: info@nccam.nih.gov 
http://nccam.nih.gov 
 
National Center on Elder Abuse (NCEA) 
c/o Center for Community Research and Services 
University of Delaware 
297 Graham Hall 
Newark, DE 19716 
phone: (202) 898–2586 
email: ncea@nasua.org 
www.elderabusecenter.org 
 
National Center on Physical Activity & Disability 
(NCPAD) 
1640 W. Roosevelt Road 
Chicago, IL  60608-6904 
phone: (800) 900–8086 
email: ncpad@uic.edu 
www.ncpad.org 
 
National Committee to Preserve Social Security 
and Medicare 
Laura Feldman, Grassroots Regional Manager 
10 G Street, NE, Suite 600 
Washington, DC  20002 
phone: (800) 966–1935 
email: general@ncpssm.org 
www.ncpssm.org 
 
National Council on Aging (NCOA) 
1901 L Street N.W. 4th FL 
Washington, D.C. 20036  
phone: (202) 479–1200 
email: info@ncoa.org 
www.ncoa.org 
 
National Council on Aging Benefits 
Checkup Website 
www.benefitscheckup.org 

National Family Caregivers Association 
10400 Connecticut  Ave., Suite 500 
Kensington, MD  20895-3944 
phone: (800) 896–3650 
email: info@thefamilycaregiver.org 
www.nfcacares.org 
 
National Hispanic Council On Aging  (NHCoA) 
734 15th Street, NW, Suite 1050 
Washington, DC  20005 
phone: (202) 347-9733 
email: nhcoa@nhcoa.org 
www.nhcoa.org 
 
National Hospice and Palliative Care Organization 
1700 Diagonal Road, Suite 625 
Alexandria, VA  22314 
phone: (703) 837–1500 
email: nhpco_info@nhpco.org 
www.nhpco.org 
 
National Institute of Mental Health 
6001 Executive Blvd.  
Room 8184, MSC 9663 
Bethesda, MD  20892-9663 
phone: (866) 615–6464 
email: nimhinfo@nih.gov 
www.nimh.nih.gov 
 
National Institutes of Health 
9000 Rockville Pike 
Bethesda, MD  20892-9633 
email: nihinfo@od.nih.gov 
www.nih.gov 
 
National Institutes on Aging 
Building 31, Room 5C27  
31 Center Drive, MSC 2292  
Bethesda, MD 20892 
phone: (301) 496–1752 
nimhinfo@nih.foc 
www.nia.nih.gov 
 
National Osteoporosis Foundation 
1232 22nd Street N.W. 
Washington, DC  20037-1202 
phone: (202) 223–2226 
www.nof.org 
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National Senior Citizens Law Center 
1101 14th Street NW, Suite 400 
Washington, DC  20005 
phone: (202) 289–6976 
email: nsclc@nsclc.org 
www.nsclc.org 
 
National Stroke Association 
9707 East Easter Lane 
Centennial, CO  80112 
phone: (800) 787–6537 
www.stroke.org 
 
NetWellness - Consumer Health Information 
P.O. Box 670574 
University of Cincinnati 
Cincinnati, OH  45267 
phone: (513) 558-8766 
email: info@netwellness.org 
www.netwellness.com 
 
Older Women's League 
3300 N. Fairfax Drive, Suite 218 
Arlington, VA  22201 
phone: (800) 825–3695 
email: owl@owl-national.org 
www.owl-national.org 
 
Pharmaceutical and Medical Abbreviations 
Dictionary 
www.pharma-lexicon.com 
 
Prescription Drug Assistance Programs 
www.rxhope.com 
www.needymeds.com 
www.benefitscheckup.org 
 
Retirement Research Foundation 
8765 W. Higgins Road Suite 430 
Chicago, IL  60631-4170 
phone: (773) 714–8080 
email: info@rrf.org 
www.rrf.org 
 
SHINE Program 
phone: (800) 963-5337 
email: information@elderaffairs.org 
elderaffairs.state.fl.us/english/shine.html 
 
Social Security Administration 
phone: (800) 772–1213 
www.ssa.gov 

Southern Gerontological Society 
Lora Gage  
1616-102 W. Cape Coral Pky., PMB #144 
Cape Coral, FL  33914 
phone: (239) 541–2011 
email: LGage4SGS@aol.com 
www.wfu.edu/gerontology/sgs/ 
 
Statewide Public Guardianship Office 
c/o Fla Dept of Elder Affairs 
4040 Esplanade Way 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-7000 
phone: (850) 414-2000 
http://elderaffairs.state.fl.us/english/public.html 
 
Stroke Network 
www.strokenetwork.org 
 
Today's Caregiver Magazine 
www.caregiver.com 
 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services 
200 Independence Avenue, S.W. 
Washington, DC  20201 
phone: (877) 696–6775 
www.os.dhhs.gov 
 
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development 
451 7th Street, S.W. 
Washington, DC  20410 
phone: (202) 708–1112 
www.hud.gov 
 
U.S. Department of Labor 
200 Constitution Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC  20210 
phone: (866) 487–2365 
www.dol.gov 
 
Veterans Benefits Administration 
1722 I Street, N.W. 
Washington, DC  20421 
phone: (800) 827–1000 
www.vba.va.gov 
 
WebMD Health Information Online 
www.webmd.com 
 


